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METROPOLITAN GOVERNM

LE AND DAVIDSON COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Memorandum T
To: Lucy Kempf, Planning Department

(D
From: Bonnie Crumby, Public Works

Date: March 21, 2017

REF: Due West Ave proposed to be renamed “West Due West Ave”
Map 51 / District 8

There are some duplicate addresses on Due West Ave on the east and west sides of
Gallatin Pk. The residents use an E & W designation for mailing and for Enhanced
911 to designate these two sections, however the official street name of both sides is
just “Due West Ave”,

To avoid confusion in the future and so that the Official Tax Records will not have
duplicate addresses, Public Works would like to propose that the portion of Due
West Ave between Gallatin Pk and I-65 be officially named “West Due West Ave”
through the Metro Council. District 8 Council Member Nancy VanReece has agreed
to sponsor this street renaming .

Attached is a copy of the portion of Map 51 showing the section of Due West Ave
between Gallatin Pk and I-65 proposed to be renamed “West Due West Ave”,

Please begin Mandatory Referral process for this street renaming.  Let me know if
you have any questions regarding the proposed street renaming,.

ce: Jason Rust, Planning Department
Nancy VanReece, District 8 Council Member
Joseph Woodson, Mayor’s Office
Todd Almon, Emergency Communications Center
Marty Boyce, Emergency Communications Center
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